
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 10/23/2013 8:41:14 AM 
To: charlotte.terkuerst@cpuc.ca.gov (charlotte.terkuerst@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Today 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

ch3rlotte.terkuerst@CDuc.C3.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: rnaildmz02.pge.conn 

charIotte.terkuerst@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user 
(charlotte.terkuerst@cpuc.ca.gov)> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from mail02 . cornp . pge . conn. (dlpsmtpappOi . utility . pge . coin. 
110.210 . 4 .226]) " " 

by maildmz02 .pge . corn. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 . 1/Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1) with 
ESMTP id rQuefr9.IQg0 7 52 

c .1 phe r=RC 4 MD 5 b 11 s=12 8 v e r .1 f y=N0) 
i ' t i erst@cpuc.ca.gov>; Wed, 23 Oct 2013 08:41:13 

) 7 0 C 
' s in DKIM Signature : v=l; a=rsa sh.a25 6 ; c=s 

t=13 8 2 5 4 2 ° ̂  ° • "u u ^ i - - i T" ° r r. 
h=From: Tc: 

Content"" i • mi • •: 1 1 

b=gXUkCLii.._ , , 
SXOpl • ' 4G8bn7gmpsNw+xE 
OPLfC1 ill rtNrGz 05cxqvy5ir -

Received: from 1 JBSF02.Utility., _ 
110.244.108. 14] ) "" ' 

by ; 1 '"'2 . comp . pge . com (Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1 / Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1) with. 
ESMTP id r9N )12656 

(ve =TLSvl/SSLv3 c.::i..ph.er=.AES12 8 SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL) 
for. r 1 o 11. e . t e r k u e r st@cpuc.ca.gov>; Wed, 23 0 c t 2 013 08:41:12 

0700 

d=pge.com; s=alpha; 
C a S+BNgg 6NLEd7 x j E=; 
YPe : 

hKDj2SwpvBjXimx/Kdl/] 
d k /1 z Q j B t P D q;B 0 T V 8 2 8 c -
A= 
ubsf02.uti] ity.pge.com 

SB GT&S 0267714 

mailto:charlotte.terkuerst@cpuc.ca.gov
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mailto:erst@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:st@cpuc.ca.gov


Received: from EXCHMBFF112 . Ut :i ] ity.pge.com ( [fe80: : 151: e8:f f : 32c2 : le9d] ) by 
EXCHHUBSF02 . Ut:i lity. { [ f e 8 0 : : 5d5c : 8e8e : 8 9bl: ba2b% 11 ] ) with mapi id 
14.02.0328.009; Wed, 2013 08:41:12 0700 
From: "Do] 1, Laura" < . comb-
To : "charlotte.terkus .ca.gov" Ccharlotte.terkuerst@cpuc.ca.govt 
3" " ' • •- " Today 
' pic: Today 
' dex: Ac7QBkxTwu/IJtQPT2yPIcBtoFD+2g== 
L c-,^ . b, , 2 3 0 c t 2 013 15 : 4 1:11 +0000 
Me s s ag 
<3RC55 '3BD4EA5E1D91FDD9A67CE04FFBODA0EXCHMBFF112.Utility.pge.com> 
Accept tage: en US 
Coriten page: en US 

..... "i- . 

:or: 
[10.244.168.108] 

-ir- . ..^..c/plain; charset="iso 8859 1" 
ransfer Encoding: 7 b i t 
ion: 1.0 
Loop: Forwarded 

SB GT&S 0267715 


